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 VanRIMS No.: 08-2000-20 
 
M E M O R A N D U M  February 1, 2021 
 
TO: Mayor and Council 
  
FROM: Rosemary Hagiwara, Acting City Clerk 
  
SUBJECT: Changes to 2021 Council Meetings Schedule 
  
 
At the Regular Council meeting on October 20, 2020, Council approved the 2021 Council 
Meetings Schedule. Under Section 2.7 of the City of Vancouver Procedure By-law, Council may 
resolve to cancel or change the date, time, or place of any meeting. 
 
At the time of approval of the 2021 meeting schedule the dates for the Federation of Canadian 
Municipalities (FCM) Annual Conference and Trade Show were not confirmed and only one 
meeting cycle was scheduled in the month of June. The FCM Annual Conference and Trade 
Show is now scheduled to take place from June 3 to 6, 2021.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 
THAT Council move the Council meeting on Tuesday, June 15, 2021, to Tuesday, 
June 8, 2021; 
 
FURTHER THAT Council move the Standing Committee on City Finance and Services 
meeting on Wednesday, June 16, 2021, to Wednesday, June 9, 2021; 
 
FURTHER THAT Council add a new Council meeting on Tuesday, June 22, 2021, 
starting at 9:30 am; 
 
FURTHER THAT Council add a new Standing Committee on Policy and Strategic 
Priorities meeting on Wednesday, June 23, 2021, starting at 9:30 am; 
 
FURTHER THAT Council move the Business Licence Hearing on Tuesday, June 22, 
2021, to Tuesday, June 15, 2021; 
 
AND FURTHER THAT Council move the Business Licence Hearing on Wednesday, 
June 23, 2021, to Wednesday, June 16, 2021. 
 

* * * * * 
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